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JUNO7 2018
From: Rioux, Rhonda (Clerks) Cwy;;if&ﬁg OFFICE
Sent: June 07, 2018 12:14 PM BAS ON
To: Web E-mail - City Clerks
Subject: 7.2.6. Taxi Service Proposals and Regulation of Transportation Network Companies [Files CK

7000-1, x 307-4 and PL 7000-1]

Hi Rhonda,
Could you please add me to the list to speak on Monday representing the STCA
Shondra

On Jun 7, 2018, at 11:28 AM, Rioux, Rhonda (Clerks) <Rhonda.Rioux@Saskatoon.ca> wrote:

Dear Ms. Boire:

7.2.6. Taxi Service Proposals and Regulation of Transportation Network
Companies [Files CK 7000-1, x 307-4 and PL 7000-1]

This is to advise that the above matter will be considered by the Standing Policy
Committee on Transportation on Monday, June 11, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. in the Council
Chamber, City Hall.

The information can be accessed with the corresponding agenda item here. For further
information on the report, please contact Jo-Anne Richter at (306) 975-8183.

You are welcome to attend this meeting and/or email a letter providing comments
and/or requesting to speak which must be received by the City Clerk’s Office no later
than 8:00 a.m. on June 11, 2018 or delivered in writing to the City Clerk’s Office no
later than 5:00 p.m. of the business day preceding the meeting.

You are encouraged to check the meeting site at Saskatoon.ca/meetings following the
meeting for the Committee's decision. If you have any questions regarding process,
please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (306) 975-3240.

Yours truly,

rmr for/ Shellie Bryant, Deputy City Clerk

Rhonda Rioux | tel 306.975.3240

City Clerk’s Office

City of Saskatoon | 222 3rd Avenue North | Saskatoon, SK S7K 0J5
rhonda.ricux@saskatoon.ca

www.saskatoon.ca
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